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Gentlemen, 

RE: John Redmond Dam and Reservoir 
Final Supplement to the Final Statement and the 
Final Report for the Water Supply Storage Reallocation, Feb 2013 
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The Tulsa District COE proposes a dangerous action relative to flood control for a reach of the 
chronically flooded system between John Redmond and Pensacola reservoirs. 

In this document the Corps States: 

"The state of Kansas and the federal government entered into a water supply agreement in 1975, for 
34,900 ac-ft of water storage and through the design life of the project (calendar year 2014). The water 
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is provided to the Cottonwood and Neosho River Basins Water Assurance District Number 3 and the 
Wolf Creek Nuclear Generating Station. District Number 3 includes 21 municipal and industrial water 
users. Water supply storage was to occur within the conservation pool when maintained at the surface 
elevation of 1039.0 ft. Studies by the USACE have determined that sediment is accumulating in the 
conservation pool and is reducing the amount of water stored there. Without the pool rise, the amount 
of conservation storage reduction predicted by calendar year 2014 is approximately 16,946 ac-ft. This is 
35.7% short of the contractual agreement. The reallocation report is included in this FSFES in Volume 
III." 

To bad that an after the fact agreement should trump the original purpose of this dam. Namely flood 
control. Why would citizens in Miami have to pay for a 35.7% shortfall based on an agreement that we 
had no part of originating and have no benefit potential? 

The Corps continues to say: 

"The purpose and need of the proposed federal action is to make an equitable redistribution of the 
storage remaining between the flood control pool and conservation pools due to uneven sediment 
distribution. Sediment has been collecting mainly in the conservation pool, thereby reducing the 
conservation pool faster than was designed while the flood control pool has not" 

What a brilliant statement. Since the conservation pool is in on the bottom and the flood control pool is 
on the top where else would sediment collect? This is 500 pages of garbage at the expense of our 
government. 

Why is it that when this eleven lake system has a problem the only solution for that problem is to 
eliminate more flood control storage or to let the reach between Burlington, Kansas and Miami, 
Oklahoma flood more often, at higher elevations and for longer periods of time? 

So the Corps solution would be: 

"Lead Agency: US Army Corps of Engineers Title: Final Supplement to the Final Environmental 
Statement (FSFES) Storage Reallocation: John Redmond Dam and Reservoir, Kansas Designation: Final 
Supplement to the SFES (FSFES) Proposed Action: Reallocate water storage from the flood control to 
the conservation pool by raising the conservation pool elevation 2 ft, in a single, permanent pool raise, 
from elevation 1039 ft NGVD to 1041 ft NGVD. This action provides a more equitable redistribution of 
remaining storage capacity depleted as a result of greater influx of sediment than originally expected 
and the uneven sediment accumulation and distribution within the conservation pool." 
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There is nothing equitable about removing flood control storage to benefit conservation pool, especially 
when the purpose of the dam was billed as flood control with secondary benefits related to the 
conservation pool. 

I hate to interject common sense into this because common sense has never worked in the past. I will 
give it a shot. If the problem is depleted storage capacity because of sedimentation, would not the 
solution be to remove the sediment instead of removing flood control potential? 

Real problem that The Corps does not want to address: 

There would be no illegal flooding in the reach between Burlington, Kansas and Miami, Oklahoma if 
GRDA and the Corps would abide by the dictates of FERC. The 1992 license with FERC and GRDA 
requires GRDA to purchase that property which is flooded by the project within five years of 1992. 
Guess what? They are at least 15 years behind schedule. We continue to flood and they want us to 
flood more. Notice what is the solution when there is not enough rain? Store more water in the flood 
pool. What is the solution when there is too much rain? Hold the water above the dam in the Miami 
area so that no down-stream areas are above bank full and there is no interruption ofthe navigation 
channel. Naturally whenever there is a problem with sedimentation we should just eliminate more of 
the flood pool. Well guess what, there is a huge problem with sedimentation at the Pensacola Project 
and what do you think they will suggest for that fix? Especially after they set this precedent in fixing the 
problem at Redmond this way. They will be reducing flood storage at Pensacola to benefit hydropower 
generation. 

There comes a time when enough is enough. Every resident in this effected reach should be up in arms 
against this "equitable redistribution" . It is way past time to hold the line. 

Best Regards, 

Jack L. Dalrymple, P.E. 


